

Konjit Berhane

Uganda | Tel: +256706664555 | E-mail: konibee@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Accomplished multimedia journalist with over 18 years of experience in television, radio and newsroom. Enthusiastic multimedia journalist with distinguished understanding of developing and writing news, feature articles and broadcast scripts. Dedicated news reporter delivering stories ranging in importance and complexity.

Experienced in delivering a wide range of stories across recorded and live platforms. Committed to timely and accurate journalism with an ability to adapt. Successful at Adobe Suite, Camera Shooting and TV program production.

Skills:

Writing | Reporting | Production | Copy Editing | Video and Audio Editing | Content Creation | Creative Design | Camera (video and Still) | Translation |

Core Skills:

Adobe CS Suite, Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere, MS-Office Suite, Memsources, XTM, MemoQ

Professional Experience:

Online Translation

2017 – Present

- Medical & Public health (Case Record Form (CRF), Study Progress Report, Clinical Study Reports)
- Health & safety, Letters & Religion
- Biography & History
- Literature, Education & training
- Archaeology & Sociology
- Tourism & Sports....etc

Asmara International Community School / Asmara, Eritrea

2016 – 2019

School Curriculum Secretary

- Supervise the curriculum of various subjects
- Supervise grading and evaluating process of student's progress and achievement
- Communicate with parents on academic and disciplinary issues of students

Asmara International Community School / Asmara, Eritrea

2015 – 2016

English Language Teacher

- Research and develop syllables appropriate for students
- Introduce students with real and hands-on English language writing and speaking skills

Konjit Berhane

Uganda / Tel: +256706664555 / E-mail: konibee@gmail.com

Ministry of Information / Asmara, Eritrea
Multimedia Journalist and Broadcaster

2004 – 2015

1. News Writer and Editor

2009 - 2015

- Research, write, translate local and international news
- Write and edit scripts for radio and TV programs
- Research, write and produce reports

2. Producer at Youth and Educational division of Eritrean Television(Eri- TV)

2006 - 2009

- Plan, research, organize, coordinate, host and produce weekly educational program ‘Panaroma’
- Write and edit scripts for the weekly educational program ‘Panaroma’
- Translate, write and produce scripts for the bi-weekly program ‘Africa Journal’

3. News Writer and Producer at English language division of Eritrean Television(Eri- TV)

2004 - 2006

- Research, write, translate and edit news scripts and reports
- Coordinate and assist team video interviews and other coverage

Education:

University of Asmara, Asmara, Eritrea

Bachelor of Arts, June 2000 - September 2004

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication

Minor: Economics

Languages:

- Fluency in speaking, reading, and writing in English and Tigrinya

Rates for

- Translation \$0.12/ word
- Reviewing \$0.06/ word
- Interpretation \$35/hour (only consecutive)
- Transcription \$5/minute for the next day (\$6/minute for urgent within 24 hours)
- Voice over \$40/minute

Reference **Dr. Aquilina Mawadza**, Director – Bayville Languages

E- mail- contact@bayvillelanguages.com

Mrs. Michelle Salinas - Founder/CEO of Your Language Connection

E- mail- msalinas@yourlanguageconnection.com

Mr. Max Chang - Project Manager of Sea language

E- mail- sealanguage15@gmail.com

Profile on Proz: <http://www.proz.com/profile/2945812>

Profile on LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/konjit-berhane-897559b2>